BY E-MAIL 

File No.203/2022-Opinion

15.10.2022
M/s. Amita Technical Company Pvt. Ltd., 

E-Mail Id.:<atc_accounts@amitaindia.com>

Dear Mr.Venkataraman,
1.
As long as you are able to justify to the satisfaction of the customs authorities, the price variation (by way of increased cost of materials, increase in overheads, demand-supply position etc.), it should be fine. 

2.
We will not be in a position to provide any invoice format. In the present invoice format, which you adopt under the description column, you can mention the notional value of the product with a remark to that effect by adding cost of the FOC supplies. 
Regards,

S.MURUGAPPAN

Sm/er

Disclaimer:- The above opinion is provided based on the information and documents made available to us by the querist and further based on the laws and rules prevalent as on date and the understanding of such provisions by the author and is meant for the private use of the person to whom it is provided without assuming any liability for any consequential action taken based on the views expressed here.
